

JOHANNA JEUKENDRUP - ROTHMAN

Phd Candidate in Climate change and development policies, NPDS Public Health

E-MAIL
hprom202@gmail.com

Mobile & residence: North Israel
+972-50-6264483

<https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3520-4532>

SCOPE

- Educator
- Change agent
- Community Auditor
- Project Manager
- Mentor
- Infection control auditor
- Coacher
- Researcher
- Servant leader

Biography: I am a Phd candidate in Climate Change and Development of Sustainable Policies, <http://alteracoesclimaticas.ics.ulisboa.pt/en/> with training in the area of Public Health& Social Science. I have experience of fifteen years in Public Health management. I guided nursing students in MA research, organized health care projects and coordinated Covid -19 pandemic infection control on a regional level. In addition to my daily work in the Public Health sector, I have volunteered for the Dutch Consulate for 15 years in exercising the rights for holocaust survivors living in Israel. I am one of the founders of the sustainable beekeeping trust in Israel (www.beekeeping.org.il). I started a PhD in Climate Change and Sustainable Development Policies in 2021 at the University of Lisbon. I am dedicated to Climate and Sustainability research, in the context of Public Health, exploring social transitions towards sustainability in Public Health. I live in the North of Israel, a country with great vulnerability to climate change and ongoing challenges politically and regionally.

EXPERIENCE

- **(2021-today) PhD Candidate Climate Change** University of Lisbon Portugal
- **(2010-2021) NPDS – Nurse education specialist - District North Israel**
 - Planning and enrolling nurse professional training programs
 - Organizing evidence-based nursing programs including guidance in research i.e. Helsinki submissions, planning of projects, data collection and analysis including publication.
 - Infection control: Teaching and auditing of community health care clinics + Covid-19 Pandemic.
 - Part time Teacher at Zefat school of nursing & Galilee Institute - Public Health.
- **(2005-2010) Manager of Heart Failure Home care team.**
 - Team manager of nurses Heart failure (HF) home care unit northern district Israel.
 - Planning and carrying out of professional training programs for multi professional teams.
 - Guidance and support of medical personal in treating HF patients.
 - Rehabilitation programs for post MI patients and HF patients.
- **(2003-1986) Nurse in different family physician clinics.**
 - Community nurse in a multidisciplinary team, Low SES neighbourhood.
 - Creative improving and promoting health issues.

JOHANNA JEUKENDRUP - ROTHMAN

Phd Candidate in Climate change and development policies, NPDS Public Health

EDUCATION:

Phd Climate Change (2021- today)
Mph Health Promotion – School of Public health - Haifa University
BA Social sciences - Open University
Registered Nurse - Sherman school of nursing Afula

Publications:

“A Randomized Trial of Alerting to Hypcholesterolemia Results of the Low Indexes of Metabolism”
Intervention Trial - (LIMIT-C). [Journal of the American Medical Directors Association](#)
[Volume 21, Issue 3](#), March 2020, Pages 410-414

“Improved heart failure care through collaboration between primary care and telemonitoring services”.
[Eur J Cardiovasc Nurs.](#) 2016 Apr;15(3):e78-84. doi: 10.1177/1474515115602677. Epub 2015 Aug 26

Extra Training:

- 2018 - 2019: Art as an educative tool (Two years program), Sustainable Beekeeping.
- 2014-2017: Simulation in nursing education, Infection control, EBN, coaching
- 2013: CRA + GCP
- 2011: Clinical guidance
- 2010- 2003: Geriatrics & Heart Failure, Management, Heart Failure – improving clinical practice,
- Management and coordination of treatment, Heart rehabilitation
- 2000: Internal auditing
- 1993: QA basic

SOFTWARE, LANGUAGE AND VOLUNTEERING

Software:

- SAP, SPSS
- Microsoft Office, Excel, Outlook, Word

Languages:

- Dutch – Excellent, Mother tongue, English – Very good, Hebrew – Very good
- German - basic understanding, reading

Volunteering Projects

(2018-today) Founder of the Sustainable beekeeping trust Israel. www.beekeeping.org.il
(2001- 2018) Home visits and advocacy rights of Dutch Holocaust survivors
(2005) Health promotion project with the local council Jordan Valley and surrounding Kibbutsim.